MAYOR

JAN-SCOTT RICHARD

CITY MANAGER

BRENDA T. DUGAS

CITY CLERK

SHELLEY M. GAUTREAU



COUNCIL

MARK MOREAU
Councilman At Large

DOYLE J. BOUDREAUX
TERRY MONTOUCET
LEE DOMINGUE

BLAINE ROY

Notice Posted: April 25, 2024

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

A public meeting will be held as follows:

DATE: Thursday May 2, 2024

TIME: 6:00 PM

PLACE OF MEETING: Scott City Hall, 125 Lions Club Road

Scott, La 70583

AGENDA:

Call to Order

Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes - Regular Meeting of April 4, 2024.

Acceptance of Finance Report - March 2024.

Engineer's Report- Grooms Engineering, Fenstermaker & Assoc.

Mayor's Report - Mayor Richard

OLD BUSINESS

- 1. Ordinance #2024-3 (Up for Adoption) An Ordinance amending Chapter 32 Subdivisions of the Scott Municipal Code, specifically Article III. Infrastructure regulations and standards, to add Section 32-35. Standards. (Councilman Domingue)
- 2. Ordinance #2024-4 (Up for Adoption) An Ordinance enlarging the boundaries of the City of Scott, Louisiana (Marland Properties LLC Area Annexation) (Councilman Montoucet)
- 3. Ordinance #2024-5 (Up for Adoption) An Ordinance amending Chapter 30 Streets, sidewalks, and other public places of the Scott municipal code, specifically Article IV. Signs on public property, to add section 30-85. Sign Standards. (Councilman Boudreaux)
- 4. Ordinance #2024-6 (Up for Adoption) An Ordinance amending Chapter 32 Subdivisions of the Scott Municipal Code Specifically Article 2 Street Lighting to amend Section 32-27 and Section 32-28. (Councilman Roy)
- 5. Ordinance #2024-7 (Up for Adoption) An Ordinance amending Chapter 36 Traffic and Motor Vehicles of the Scott Municipal Code Specifically Article IV Parking Division 1 generally to add Section 36-68. (Councilman Domingue)

- 6. Ordinance #2024-8 (Up for Adoption) An Ordinance amending Chapter 32 Subdivisions of the Scott Municipal Code Specifically Article 1 in general, to add Sections 32-21, 32-22, 32-23 and 32-24. Outdoor lighting standards. (Mayor Pro Tem Moreau)
- 7. Ordinance #2024-9 (Up for Adoption) An Ordinance authorizing the issuance by the City of Scott, State of Louisiana of its Sewer Revenue Bond (DEQ), in an amount not to exceed Eight Million Dollars (\$8,000,000) and providing for other matters in connection therewith. (Councilman Boudreaux)
- 8. Ordinance #2024-10 (Up for Adoption) An Ordinance amending Chapter 40 Land Use Code of the Scott Municipal Code, to add Division 5. Landscape Buffers. (Councilman Roy)
- 9. Ordinance #2024-11 (Up for Adoption) An Ordinance amending Chapter 40 Land Use Code of the Scott Municipal Code, specifically Article III. Land Use Administrative Code. To add Sec. 40 -108. Billboards. (Mayor Pro Tem Moreau)
- 10. Amend budget \$93,960.00 to purchase servitudes for the Old Spanish Trail sidewalk project relating to Resolution #2024-22. (Councilman Montoucet)

NEW BUSINESS

- 11. Ordinance #2024-12 (Up for Introduction) An Ordinance amending Chapter 10 Businesses and Business regulations of the Scott Municipal Code, specifically to add Article VIII. Massage Establishments. (Councilman Boudreaux)
- 12. Resolution #2024-20, A Resolution authorizing the mayor to execute a lease agreement for 605 Mills Street. (Mayor Pro Tem Moreau)
- 13. Resolution #2024-23, A Resolution accepting an Act of Dedication for Peyton Woods Phase I. (Councilman Roy)
- 14. Variance to Mobile Home Ordinance to allow more than one mobile home on one property, 216 Heide Circle. (Racheal Noel)
- 15. Variance to Mobile Home Ordinance setback requirements 720 C Pitt Road. (Steve Falcon)

Jan Scott Richard, Mayor City of Scott